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Denise Tax (LKKAuto) =

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2019 10:27 AM

To: Foo, Chityan

Cc: Chng, Bobby-CK; LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: OUR REF: 03788158795G ; Market Value for Vehicle number: SMG5180P

Dear Chit yan,

The market value for SMG 5180P is $234k — $235K(est) as at Aug 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Foo, Chityan <Chityan.Foo@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 1:52 PM

Cc: Chng, Bobby-CK <Chun-Keong.Chng@aig.com>

Subject: OUR REF: 0378815879SG ; Market Value for Vehicle number: SMG5180P

Hi All,
We refer to the above matter

Please advise on the market value of vehicle number: SMG5180P.

Kind regards,

Jimmy Foo

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1945|Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Chityan.foo@aig.com | www.aig.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Foo, Chityan <Chityan.Foo@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 1:52 PM

Cc: Chng, Bobby-CK

Subject: OUR REF: 0378815879SG ; Market Value for Vehicle number: SMG5180P
Attachments: Parf & COE rebate.pdf

Hi All,

We refer to the above matter

Please advise on the market value of vehicle number: SMG5180P.

Kind regards,

Jimmy Foo

AlG

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
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that itis virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Aug 2019

Singapore NRIC
0238

SMG5180P

Yes

27 Aug 2019
PORSCHE

911 CARRERA COUP (991) WO/SR & SES
Blue

2012

D03180
WP0ZZZ99ZDS 100956
257.0 kW (344 bhp)
$114,208.00

30 Nov 2012

30 Nov 2012

2

$114,208.00

Yes
29 Nov 2022
$74,235.00

29 Nov 2022

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$92,400.00

$30,081.00

$104,316.00

Page 1 of 1

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/ lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F03 040... 27/08/2019
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Used Porsche Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
Best Car Repair Workshops in Singapore
Browse more than 3,000 car workshops in Singapore.
You can read customers' reviews & ratings on their services too.
i s
st an Adverti . " r’/_\j n
Po ertisement Autolinn ]
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just AR [nipiration For Car Buyert =
$58 until it's SOLD! click here to view N
e our PRISTINE USED CARS =]
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling Bt GREAT PRICES =
| Browse by Category ¥ Sort by Date Posted ¥ || 20 results/page ¥ |
7 vehicles Parsche 911 M
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Porsche 911 Any Any 2012 Any Any Any All
Porsche 911 Carrera S $245,000 $57,590 /yr 07-Aug-2012 3,800 cc 74,000 km Sports Available
Limited 911 S In Market, This Car Is Worth To Keep & Renew Coe & Sell At Same Price With New Coe. Only Few Have Porsche Dynamic
Chassis Control In 2012 ( Its Avail In 2015 Onwards Turbo S Only)
Allmotoring.sg
Posted: 25-Aug-2019 Tags: 2012 Porsche 911, 2012 porsche 911, Porsche 911, parsche 911, Porsche, 911, Used Porsche
Porsche 911 Carrera S Coupe - N.A 08-Jun-2012 3,800 cc - Sports SOLD
PDK
No Dealers Or Consignment Please. Please Text Or WhatsApp For Discussion.
Posted: 16-Aug-2019  Tags: 2012 Porsche 911, 2012 porsche 911, Porsche 911, parsche 911, Porsche, 911, Used Porsche
Porsche 911 Carrera 3.4 $241,888 $57,720 [yr 24-0ct-2012 3,436 cc 60,500 km Sports Available
Coupe PDK
Full Serviced Record From Stuttgart. First Owner, Good Condition, Regularly Serviced, Seldom Drive. In House Loan Available! Buy With
No Worries! Call Us Now For An Non Obligatory Viewing! g
Monster Motors Pte Ltd
Posted: 14-Aug-2019  Tags: 2012 Porsche 811, 2012 porsche 911, Porsche 511, porsche 911, Porsche, 911, Used Porsche
Porsche 911 Carrera S Coupe = N.A 02-Jul-2012 3,800 cc - Sports SOLD
PDK
One Of The More Driver-Oriented Specifications In The Market. This Unit Includes Sport Chrono Package, PDCC (Porsche Dynamic Chassis
Control), PTV Plus (Porsche Torque Vectoring), Sports Exhaust, PASM (Porsche Active Stability Management) Amongst Others,
Posted: 07-Aug-2019 Tags: 2012 Parsche 911, 2012 porsche 911, Parsche 911, porsche 911, Porsche, 911, Used Porsche
Alpine with Installation + Water Proof Cam
Alpine X008EU @ $2699 Comes with Perfect Fit Alpine Audio Panel, SKB Water Proof Camera & lyear Warranty.
Find out more!
Porsche 911 Carrera Cabriolet % N.A 20-Dec-2012 3,436 cc - Sports S0LD
3.4A PDK
New 991 Model. High Paper Value. Well Maintained. Amazing White With Red Top And Spotless Black Interior. Loan And Trade In
Welcome, Come And Have A Look Now, Stuttgart Unit And Maintained. Extended Stuttgart Warranty Available,
Posted: 18-Jul-2019 Tags: 2012 Porsche 911, 2012 porsche 911, Parsche 911, porsche 911, Porsche, 911, Used Porsche
Porsche 911 Carrera S Coupe = N.A 28-May-2012 3,800 cc - Sports SOLD
PDK
Stuttgart Unit, Well Maintained, Tip Top Condition, Trade In And In House Loan Available. Call Now!
AMS Motors Pte Ltd
Posted: 12-Jul-2019 Tags: 2012 Parsche 911, 2012 porsche 911, Parsche 911, porsche 911, Porsche, 911, Used Porsche
Porsche 911 Carrera S $268,000 $60,160 /yr 18-Oct-2012 3,800 cc 36,000 km Sports Available
Cabriolet 3.8A PDK o
[ FRELaUN (0 ]

Agent Unit. Please Call For Appointment.

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=911&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2012&MOD=Porsche
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